

Hussein Rahhal

Store manager

All of my work experiences have involved working within a team-based culture. This involved planning, organization, coordination and commitment e.g., in retail, this ensured daily sales targets were met, a fair distribution of tasks and effective communication amongst all staff members.

hsseinrahhal@hotmail.com

Beirut, Lebanon

instagram.com/Hassounrahhal

+961 76 811 769

in linkedin.com/in/Hussein Rahhal

WORK EXPERIENCE

Operator Global Blue

06/2016 - 06/2017 Beirut lebanon

Global Blue Tax Free Achievements/Tasks

Refund Taxes · Daily Reports · Telecommunication

Contact: Gaby hitti

Sales Associate The BodyShop

07/2017 - 10/2019 Beirut lebanon

M.H. Alshaya Co. is a leading international franchise operator for over 70 of the world's most recognised retail brands.

Store in charge

 Greet customers · Daily replenishment · Committed to maintaining high professional standards in the areas of sales performance, visual presentation, inventory management, shop operations, and personal leadership

Contact: Head office - 01757000

Brand Ambassador Winnerforce.

10/2020 - Present Tripoli lebanon

Winnerforce is a Lebanese sportswear brand online retailer and manufacturer. We offer the best gym clothes.

Achievements/Tasks

Online sales · Marketing · WinnerForce Athlete Model

Contact: Jawad audi - +961 78 832 652

Branch manager

TomVr/City center Beirut

09/2021 - Present

Tom VR is a leading virtual reality company that provides VR gaming machines, educational and entertaining services.

Cashier/Floor organizer/Follow up with customers/Increase sales

Branch manager

SKILLS

Goal setting Engagement Negotiation Collaboration Qualification Time management Critical thinking Closing Coaching Dynamic problem solving

ACHIEVEMENTS

Store in Charge (05/2018 - 10/2019)

Assistant manager in the bodyshop with dareen international (M.Alshayaa)

LANGUAGES

Arabic English

Native or Bilingual Proficiency Full Professional Proficiency

French

Full Professional Proficiency

INTERESTS

Hiking

mountain climbing **Fitness** Skydiving Music

Contact: Fadi tom

Interior design

EDUCATION

American university of culture and education

10/2013 - 10/2016

Beirut badaro / GPA 2.93

Courses

Painting

History of arts

Photoshop

Fundamental of arts

Autocad 1&2